Bismarck-Henning Rossville-Alvin Cooperative High School Governing Board Meeting April 12, 2021

The Board meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Robert Danner.

Roll call: Robert Danner, John Petersen, Steve Lane, Jeremy Deck, Tricia Hagley. Cheryl Brumett and David Clapp were absent. Also present Brent Rademacher, Phil Benjamin, Scott Watson – Superintendent for BHRA and Dr. Crystal Johnson Maden – superintendent for Rossville.

A motion was made by Tricia Hagley and seconded by Steve Lane to approve the agenda for tonight's meeting. Motion passed.

Guests: Kelly Meeker, Maridith Hearnley, Justin Watts, David Boyer and Carla Boyer.

A motion was made by Jeremy Deck and seconded by John Petersen to approve the March, 2021 minutes. Motion passed.

A motion was made by Jeremy Deck and seconded by John Petersen to approve paying the bills for the month. Roll call vote was taken. Motion passed.

Student Discipline:

A motion was made by Tricia Hagley and seconded by Jeremy Deck to go into closed session at 5:04 p.m. Motion passed. The board discussed discipline action.

A motion was made by Tricia Hagley and seconded by Jeremy Deck to open session at 5:34 p.m. Motion passed.

A motion was made by Robert Danner and seconded by Tricia Hagley to have student attend Regional Safe School for the rest of this year and next year, with an evaluation on student in Dec. Motion passed.

Administrative update:

Our Ag program numbers are increasing, may have to look at a part-time Ag teacher in the future if numbers keep rising.

Our Play went well considering the Covid regulations.

Pink night was a huge success went well we raised \$2,754.92 which was more than the last 3 years.

PSAT was cancelled.

The SAT test will be April 13. We will have only Juniors in the building everyone else will be doing remote learning that day.

Due to our sports programs being postponed due to guidelines of pandemic a lot of our sports are over lapping one another. Making our students and coaches very busy.

Prom will be held May 15 at the Beef House. They will have a dinner, unsure about dance or alternative entertainment due to the pandemic and staying within the state guidelines.

Math Contest:

The Math team placed 3rd. Geometry team placed 1st, Algebra II placed 2nd place

Final Exams: Most of the teachers suggested not to have final exams due to remote learning.

A motion was made by Steve Lane and seconded by Jeremy Deck not to have final exams this year. Motion passed.

Only Dual enrollment classes will have semester exams.

For Homecoming week the classes decorated the hallways. The homecoming game was actually away this year due to a team who had to cancel at the last minute.

Did you knows:

Jeff Simpson has donated a lot of his time and equipment to help our school plays and other functions as well.

Thanks to Lisa Story who helped get a \$750 grant for our library.

Personnel:

A motion was made by Steve Lane and seconded by Tricia Hagley to accept the resignation of Tom Johnson from athletic director after 51 years. Roll call vote was taken. Motion passed.

A motion was made by Jeremy Deck and seconded by Steve Lane to accept the resignation of Jim Ribbe as assistant basketball coach. Roll call vote was taken. Motion passed.

A motion was made by John Petersen and seconded by Jeremy Deck to hire Hannah Cronk as long term substitute for P.E. next year while she is getting her teaching certificate. Roll call vote was taken. Motion passed.

Public Comment/Questions: Justin Watts had questions pertaining to Volleyball.

A motion was made by Tricia Hagley and seconded by Jeremy Deck to adjourn meeting at 5:55 p.m. Motion passed.

President
Secretary